RVIN
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

309 CAMPUS DR.« ARVIN, CALIFORNIA 93203
Phone (661) 854-2127 « Fax (661) 854-8230
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA OF THE
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Monday, March 4, 2019 6:00 P.M.

LRSS EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERELELEEEEEEEE R EEEEER R RE TR Rk

Call Meeting to Order Board President Gallardo
Roll Call: Rafael Gallardo President
Maria Alvarez Vice President
Cynthia Moran Board Director
Robert Rodriguez Board Director
Aurelio Reyna Board Director
o ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk e sk ok e ok sfe ol sk sk ok s sk o sk ok sk ok s s ik e ok e s st ok s e ok ok stk Rk ok ok sk kR sk ok s sk k ok o sk ki ok ok ok skok ok ok skekok skok
Raul Barraza, Jr. General Manager
Alan Peake District Counsel
Dee Jaspar District Engineer

s e ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok s o sk s sfe sk oo oo o sfe s e sk o sfe s ok ook s sl sl sk s e o ok ok sk sl e ok s ok ok sk sk sk s s o ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok skl e sk ok stk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok

This meeting is held in accordance with the Brown Act. Individuals may address the Board on any matter listed on
this agenda, excluding closed session. Members of the public desiring to address the Board must request recognition
Jfrom the Board President. Presentation by members of the public is limited to two minutes each per agenda item.

Flag Salute: Board and audience salute flag.

1. Public Comment:
This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to address any matter not
on this agenda and over which the Board has jurisdiction. Comments are limited to 2
minutes for each person and 15 minutes on each subject.

2. Consent Calendar
The Consent Calendar consists of items that in staff’s opinion are routine and non-
controversial. These items are approved in one motion unless a Board Member or member of
the public removes a particular item.

a. Approval of Regular Meeting February 19, 2019
b. Accounts Payable for February 2019

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez  BD Reyna  BD Moran__ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo




3. Presentation of O&M Services for Solar Project designed for Arvin CSD

4. Board to discuss and take action re: Cost Sharing Agreement Kern County Integrated
Regional Water Management Plan

Motion:
Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez_ BD Reyna _ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo___

5. Staff Comments:

a. General Manager
b. Legal Counsel
¢. District Engineer

6. Board Member Comments:

This portion of the meeting is set aside to provide the Board with an opportunity to bring any
new matters to the attention of the District. However, while no action can be taken on any
matter discussed during this portion of the meeting, a Board Member may request that a
subject be placed on an upcoming agenda. This portion of the meeting also allows the Board
to get a brief update on any matter addressed at a previous meeting.

Director Rodriguez
Director Reyna
Director Moran

Vice President Alvarez
President Gallardo

PR gy

7. Adjournment:

Motion:

Director , seconded Director
Roll Call: BD Rodriguez  BD Reyna __ BD Moran__ VP Alvarez__ BP Gallardo

I hereby certify under perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda
was posted on the Arvin Community Services office window not less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting dated March 4, 2019.

Raul Barraza, Jr.
Board Secretary/General Manager

AMERICANS with DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a District meeting or other
services offered by the District, please contact the District Board Secretary's office (661) 854-2127. Notification of at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
to the meeting or services.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARVIN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
February 19, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Arvin Community Services District duly met at a Regular Board
Meeting held on February 19, 2019 at the hour of 6:00 p.m. at 309 Campus Drive, Arvin, CA
93203.

The meeting was called to order by President Gallardo at 6:00 PM

Directors Present: Gallardo, Alvarez, Moran, Reyna, Rodriguez

Director Moran came in at 6:02 p.m.

Others Present: General Manager/Secretary- Raul Barraza, Jr..; Legal Counsel- Alan Peake;
District Engineer — Dee Jaspar.

Pledge of allegiance: The Pledge was led by President Gallardo
Agenda Item #1: Public Comment

No public comment.

Agenda Item #2: Consent Calendar

a. Approval of Regular Minutes February 4, 2019
b. Approval of Special Minutes February 11, 2019
¢. Accounts Payable for February 2019

After reviewing items on the consent calendar and there being no questions, a motion was made
by Vice President Alvarez to approve all items in the consent calendar and seconded by Director
Rodriguez.

AYES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Agenda Item #3: Board to discuss and take action re: Will Serve Letter Approval for
Auburn Oak Developers, LLC. (Tract 5816-11) consisting of 140 single family homes with a
Water Capacity Charge of $582,400.

General Manager presented the Board of Directors with hydraulic analysis completed by District
Engineer Curtis Skaggs where he states the district has enough capacity to issue a Will Serve
Letter. After a discussion regarding wording of Will Serve Letter, direction was given to bring
back Will Serve Letter Approval for another date.

Due to a conflict with another Board Meeting, District Engineer Dee Jaspar asked to have item 4
moved after items 5 and 6 were covered.



Agenda Item #5: Board to discuss and take action re: Arsenic Mitigation Project Phase 2.B.

General Manager updated Board of Directors that State Water Resources Control Board has
given two options for the District to proceed with delays being caused by a new accounting
software for the State (Fi$Cal). Option 1 would be for the District to continue waiting for the
initial agreement which could be up to four weeks. This would allow the district to be reimbursed
up to 10% of project cost allowing the district to purchase material. Option 2 would be for the
district to go straight into final agreement, but that would take up to 8 weeks and the district
would not be reimbursed for any soft cost incurred. Staff recommendation would be to stick to
option 1 and follow normal course of process. No action was taken. District to proceed with
option 1.

Agenda Item #6: Board to discuss and take action re: District Staff to meet with State
Water Resources Control Board

General Manager is requesting board of directors to grant permission for staff to visit SWRCB
staff to see if there is anything the District can do to expedite funding agreement. General
Manager is also working to have a meeting with Assemblyman Rudy Salas and Senator Melissa
Hurtado to see if they could help with the process. A motion was made to allow staff to visit
SWRCB by Vice President Alvarez and seconded by Director Moran.

Agenda Item #3: Board to discuss and take action re: District Audited Financial Statement
for Fiscal Year ending on June 30, 2018.

Bill Walker, CPA presented the board of directors with an outline of what he does to complete
his audit process and stated to have an unqualified audit. The District’s total net position
increased by $455,856 over the course of the year’s operations. A motion was made by Vice
President Alvarez to approve Audit of Financial Statements and seconded by Director Moran.

Agenda Item #7: Board to discuss and take action re: District Agenda’s Public Comment
Section

During AB1234 Training, which took place on February 4 2019 Regular Meeting, Director
Reyna asked for staff to review language in Public Comment section and verify public attending
was informed of their rights discussed in the Brown Act. After review from Legal Counsel,
conclusion was made that agenda has language dictating to attending public members, when and
for how long time is given for public comments. After a short discussion and reviewing
language, no action was taken.

Agenda Item #8: Monthly Operations Review for January 2019.

General Manager presented monthly operations review to board of directors.



Agenda Item #9: Staff Comments

Counsel — wants to make sure an alternate for the KGA board is chosen for next board meeting.
Agenda Item #10: Board Member Comments

No comments.

Agenda Item #11: Adjournment

Motion was made by Vice President Alvarez and seconded by Director Moran to adjourn
meeting at 7:42 p.m.

YES: Rodriguez, Reyna, Moran, Alvarez, Gallardo

Submitted by: Attest:

Raul Barraza, Jr. Rafael Gallardo
Board Secretary/General Manager Board President




[JLER 2]

————
61'656 €1

00002
00°00% pied
00°00% pied

00°002
00°00¢ pied

86'812'C
86'812'C bied

0000}
00°00) pred

00004
00°00} pied

61°Ly)
6L°LvL pied

/8°LL)
18V} Pied

08'148'2
08'145'L pted

wexg g1 BUOBL) SIXalY

6102/22/20 6102/¢2/c0

Wexg g ezeleg |ney lexg €1 ezelieg NeY 6102/22Z/20

994 Joquai Ajujuoy suljweans - 6102 994

12UIqED Buly pue Ysa( Jebeueyy [iBusD) MaN

Buneapy pieod 6102/61/20

Bugesiy pieog 6102/61/20

64/V2/20 - 61/72/10 9VINSS EL [IPM

61/12/20 - 61/£2/L0 30IMaG 'Aqteq 'S Z¥8

6L/¥2/20 - 6L/2/10 BOINISS ‘Pl B

22966 6102/9¢/20

6102/22/20 6102/22/20

6102/61/20 6102/61/20

6102/61/20 6102/61/20

61/¥Z/20 - 61¥2/1L0 6102/52/20

61/12/20 - 61/€2/10 6102/22/20

61/¥2/20 - 61/¥C/10 6102/52/20

na
ng

g

g

g

dO0OMT-80UMS [EloL

JdOOMa-g¥MS
aulweang [ejol

sutjweang
S,UoSuliS B0 L

s,uosugls
zenBupoy "d Haqoy [B10L

zanbBupoy "d Haqoy
opig||eg [9ejey [BJoL

opiejjes) joejey

€1 TT3M '7-898820625Z 389d [BI0L

€1 T13M '1-898820625¢C 339d

A9H3A 'S L¥8 '¥-S0¥S1ZS6ET TR [BI0L
g

Ag¥3A °S L¥8 V-S0VS1ZS6ET 389d
71 T13M '2-2/¥5058¥70 389d [E10L

¥1 T13M ‘2-2LyS058Y¥0 389d

12°89C wes] 300 [ejoL
12892 pled 1z2/20 papus yaam) Jnoy sad z9'zz$ 18 DY SIY 98'L 1 2aWoD J9yuusy safojdw saoimeg-dwa ] LLEVL62S 6102/92/20

wea] souo

00001 ZaleAly "W BB [B10).
0000} pied Bunesy preog 6102/64/0 6102/61/20 610¢2/61/20

ZOJBAlY "IN BlBI

00°001 uBIO BIYUAD [EJOL
00001 pred Bunes|y pieog 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 6102/61/20

uBIOp BIYIUAD

¥2'62C Buipusp amog anig (ejo
vZ'sce pled sBup-0 z /m [BIsAQ AN -L ‘BuBIGWSIN 0T - | €612 610¢/v2/C0

Buipuap amog anig

00'966 ouj ‘salojeloge] Od [BloL
00°08 - pred g£226 NS ‘Bunsa ) ajdweg s\ SSAIPPY PAUEA - § s8vieed 6102/22/20
00'b} pred ge226 NS 'Buisa) ajdwes Jejepn 2-u03 - L o6zleed 6102/12/20
002 pred Z°00Z Vd3 9 8'002 Yd3 'Bunisa ). sjdwes Jsjep SassaIppy PaUeA - € gecleed 6102/02/20
00°6S pied €£226 NS ‘Bunss) ajdweg JajepA SaSSAIPPY PALBA - § colieed 610¢2/02/co
00'8S pied a¢zz6 INS ‘Bupsa L sjdwes JSIBM INA - € coLleed 6102/02/20
00°02.L pied Hugsa] sidwes Jolep INYL 2°002 Vd3 - 0€ 'OlUSSlY 8'00Z Vdd - 0 8e0leed 6102/61/20

2u| ‘seuiojeroqe] Dg

00°00} eufay oflainy 2101
00°00L pred Bunesiy pieog 6102/61/20 6102/61/20 6102/61/20

eufay oyauny

0Z'810'L |eaiwayD obiy ejo )
01'8.8 pled uopn|og ajiojy20dAH %Gt - LL "ON IIBM ¥602061 6102/0Z/20
0L 0Ly pied UOANIOS BIOJUO0dAH %S'ZL - 0L "ON IIBM 602061 6102/0Z/20

festwayg obay

¥9'Liv HHVINVHY [BIOL
LL'9gl ped Siely pue suuojun Apesp GG 1e50209 6102//2/20
£€6'v.C ped S30IAIBS ULosiUN 9¥65+0209 6102/0Z/20

WAVINVHY

FIGELe] pied owapy wnnN ajeq adAL 10PUBA

6107 '8Z - 61 Aenigag
sa|qedied Bupnssy pieog

LORILSIA STDINEIS ALINNIKNOD NINAIY

515E8 {PRIodY
sL10/80
Rdysie



610T ‘8T 994 938 pajeasd
WODSBIIALRSIR[0SIODSBABI URAL | 00VS-0EP-6G6 | S9ARY ueA| :Aq patedatd

£0T86 VI WALY 15 IDASIN Z0EE
1214351 AHUNWWOY) J9)eAA UIALY

‘SWIOD|IM

v,

S




-a8ueya 01 193[qns a.e sa3e. |ed07 "SaBuUeLD J1R1 pUR $91B] [€30] UC Paseq AJeA (1M sjuatuied ANIRN,

"so3e. 8|geIaIpadun ‘Suisi 03 Ul pay 20| 188 LUO(] ,95e3.40U} S21.. SB JBIA AISAS 946 Se yonw se dn o3 o3 AjaI] s {[ig AH[IIN JnoA

0%
00Z$
q00r$

10024

sJeak 0g 43R0 [1G ANIIIN

L5483A O 42A0 3502 AYtjian [e30L (51834 OF Ul [[1g 4NOA Aepoy [[1q AHjIIn InoA

vS6°20L0T$ €87'65% TEV'STS

jawioy JnoA e 3ysia ASJsus ues|d ‘s|gepJiojje sjelauss
03 921042 33 2ABY NOA MON “U013dO 1330 OU SBM 843Y3 9SNeI3] 9SN0oY INOA 3y3nod noA uaym samod A3|13n Ang 03 dn paus|s NoA

SuiyloN SuloQ Jo 350D Y1

SAMARTS VLS P A R
wWeo-()-
fegls



*IOMISIP AN ANOA UL AJIDIIIOSB JO 301d BYI JO UOIIRIMIDNY Y Ppue ‘Bsn AJIDII08]S 81N1NJ INOA ‘s3usU0dwoD WalsAs 0] aSewep

‘5903 3uiMmo.8 woiy Sulpeys syieam Suipnioul ‘sJ010.) JO J3qUINU € Uo paseq Alea s8ulaes |enioe ay | "a8esn AS.1aus pjoyasnoy pue ‘saes Ajjin ‘USIsap [eul uo paseq AJeA {jim uol3onpoad wa3sAs pue sSulaes,

€07E6 VD ‘UINY 1S J9ASIN £0EE

38 40N 130 das By e unr Aep Jdy 1EW 04 cmn, 0 , e S
Y 000'0
Y 000D

Updd 000'0

Yasd 000°0D

uopidwnsuo) A84aug SWOH "SA UOIIONPOo.Id B8[0S

uoijonpoutd
a3esn jenuuy WIDISAS T JBsA

£ >>v_ F_ >>v* 9ZIS WIISAS
¥81°/88 08¢°008 M1 0S5 L8P

‘Mo|aq Jlamod aonpoud ||im
WS1SAS UNOA Moy 395 "Auedwod A3lj13n JnoA wody uoidwnsuod Jamod JnoA 8U111951J0 Ag ASuow NOA SABS 03 pau3|ISap S| WDISAS JNOA

W9}SAS JNOA

TAMAZIE AVIGE

ANPR0O

#aﬁ
@.@a
bé&.



JUDLISSISSE XB} AJRIUN[OA B SE Ajjenuue piedal Supueuy painaas-Aladoud st 3Dy “S1ysuaqg xey

101 3|qIS1]S 948 NOA J3UIBLM SUIUIIDISP OF JOSIADE XE} INGA JNSUOD PINOYS NOA "1D1IISIP ATIIIN NOA UL AJDLIFOS] $0 9314d 3Y3 JO UORENIONY BYF PUE *3SN AJDLIIIR(S SANYNY JNOA 'SJusU0dod WS1SAS 0] a8ewep 'saad}

Fuimo.g wouy Suipeys Yayieam SUIPN|IU ‘SI03984 JO JSGLINU B L0 PISE] UMOUS S3NSY a3 Woaj Alea [jim sBuiaes [emoy ‘pasjuelens jou a e pue 'sasodind uoljeaisn|l 104 Ajuc papuajul ‘sajew]sa ale sujaes pue

S3AIJUSIUL AJBA ABL SOIEI PUE SWLIDY B]GB|IBA [BNIDE JNOA "leAcidde pue Susjlimiapun o] 109[gns st Bujdueuty Uapus| 3yl yim A108a1p Aidde 3SnW NOA "PUS| 03 JUSUIILILIOD € JoU BUISUEUY 40 130 UR JOU SI SIY L,

SIedAETT poliad yoeqied
000'59€°1$ 150D WBISASION  %61°60€ JUSWIISaAU| UO LIN}SY
(sps! )
0$ SSAIJUSDU| d|Gelleny - mwwmmw& {1 JA) 3uDLIARg ABuoUg AjYyIUOWN
000°69¢€'T$ wswhed 0% JuSWARd 12|05 A|YIUOA
*C>>Oﬂv_mw‘_m 150D *wcmc.;mn_
sBuiaes JB[0S 0 1800 {l1g map filg BIO

.

000°¢9£°T3

X il

00FB11'CE

pe6 L0018

A A

:pOARS DARY |[IM NOA ‘S183A OE JSAD

Useo

IT HVIHS

v,

WO




TSO'E0T'1$

¥69'€6T$ 0% 0% PATATAR SOV'69€% 81
L5E'606% ¥Zr's81$ 0% 0% 06£'99T$ ¥18'T5¢$ LT
EE6'CTLS LOS'LL1S 0% 0% ¥SS'LSTS 190'sE€$ 9T
9ZH'IrSS 8C6'691$ 0% 0% 8/1'6¥1$ 90T'61ES st
861'9LE$ TL9T9T$ 0% 0% 6EZTYLS 016'€0$ v
L28'ETTS $TL'GSTS 0$ 0% YILEETS 8EY'68T% €T
£01'85$ vLO'6VTS 0% 0% 785'9¢1$ 959'6/2$ A
1/6'06% - LOLTYTS 0% 0% 7286113 625'792% 1T
8/9'€€TS - £19'921% 0% 0$ SIY'EITS 820'052$ ot
062'0LES - 8LL'0ETS 0$ 0$ vYELOTS [AARINAS 6
890'T05$ - z61'521$ 0$ 0$ 065°T0T$ z8L'97C% 8
0929295 - Sv8'61T$ 0% 0% 8E1'96% £86'S12% L
SOT‘9vLS - 9ZLYITS 0% 0$ ££6'06% 8695023 9
1£8°098% - 528'601% 0% 0% 8£0'98% £06'6T$ s
9590L6% - £ET'S0T$ 0$ 0% T¥H'18% VLS'98T$ 4
68L'GLO'TS - Zv9'001$ 0% 0% 8YO'LLS 069'LL1$ €
TEV'9LT'TS - re96$ 0% 0$ 988'2L$ 622'691$ z
VLLTLTTS - 92T°C6$ 0$ 0% 716'89% 0L1'79T$ T
000'S9€T$ - 000'69€'T$ - 0$ 000'S9E'T$ 0% 0$ 0
$SUIABS SAlIRINWND sBulABS ApIROA $3A[IUBIUY 1ig Jejog MIN PIO Jeap
uses g Annn
SMO|] ysed
W¥O

#&4
‘é@wv
b,«.}



JUBWISSISSE XE1 AIBJUN|OA € SE A|jenuue piedads Supueuy paundas-Apedold sf 30Vd 'siysuddg xey
104 3|qISIS 28 NOA J3UYIBUM BUIULIBISP 0] JOSIAPE XB] NOA J|NSUOI PINOYS NOA "JILISIP AJAN IN0A Ul AYDLIED3[2 40 9D1id B3 JO LORENIONY BUJ puEe 3sn AN211938 84NNy INOA ‘sjuauodiod us)sAs o) a3ewep ‘'saa4)
SUIMOIS WO BUIPEYS SSYIEaM SUIPN{DU ‘S101084 O JOQUINU B UC PASE] UMOYS $2.NSY a3 Woj Alea ||Im sBuiAes [en)dy pasjueLens Jou s.e pue ‘sasodind uojjelisnijl 10} AJuo papuaiul ‘'sajewss aie s3ujaes pue

SOAIIUBDU| AJeA ABLU S1E4 pUE SULIRT 9[qe(leAE [enjde InoA jeroidde pue Suljlamiapun 03103[qns s| Suluenld 4spus) ay3 yim Aj10a4(p Ajdde 1Sl RoA "pua| 03 Jusuwo e .1ou Suppueuly 404 1940 UR JOUSISIY],

- £CEYTT VS 0% 000°59€'1$ 00¥'811'S$ ¥56'£0L'0T$ sjejoL
£SSYTT VS ¥€6'92€$ 0$ 0$ Por'9Ee$ 84£'€99$ og
619'£68'€S$ 186'T1ES 0% 0% 978'81€$ £08'7€9% 62
8E9'¥85'c$ v29'66T$ 0$ 0% L607T0$ 12L709% 8z
¥10'682°c$ LE9'98T$ 0% 0% 1€2'982$ 890°€LS$ [
LL1'866°T$ v6S'vLTS 0$ 0% S81°TLZ$ 6LL'SYSS 9z
785'€TLTS v/8'792$ 0% 0% 9T6'952$ 06L'615% 74
60L'09v'T$ £59'15¢% 0$ 0% S8e'erTS 8£0'56¥% ¥T
950'602°C$ 016'072$ 0% 0$ rSS'0ET$ YOrTLYS €2
9rT'896'TS 929°0ET$ 0$ 0$ 88£'812% ¥10'647$ (44
02S'LEL'TS 18L'02¢% 0% 0% 158'902% [AX WA X4
6EL9TS'TS 95£T12$ 0% 0% £T6'S6TS 69T°LOVS oz
€8€'S0E'TS TEE'TOTS 0% 0% £v5'58T$ 6/8'/8¢% 61

mmc_Zwm aAeinuwng mmcm>mm >_._mm> $3BALUSDU) g Jeros MIN PIO Jeap

yse ing Aumn




:POAES BABY [|IM WISISAS JNOA SIBIA OF 1XaU 33 I9AQ

Joedu| jejuswiuodiaug

SHEWATIE AVIGS P, s o
W¥DO wmww



‘Adessadsu
Se J0oOJ JNOA U0 ASJaua ajgemaual ues|d Sugessuss 11els pue uo WalsAs dNoA uing 01 yolims ays dij4

[euonesadQ walsAg

"AJBSSBI3U SB WBISAS JNOA UO uIn} 03 uoissiuad NoA sAIS pue
J212W 38U e |[BIsul |[Im AJlaNn 8y} 939|dwod S| 1Byl 80U AN Syl WO uonoadsul 10 1sanbal 1M SAA
uolydadsuj

‘AJBSSaoaU
Se Wa3SAS By ||eIsul 03 uoissiwiad sn sjuesd AN syl SOUC 31ep UoLe|eIsuUl Ue 3jNPayds [|IM SAA
Wa3sAg a3 [jesu]

"AJBSS909U Se Jo0od ay] Jo dol Uo s|era1ewl au3 Hij 01
SUBID B 2SN |[IM SAA "21IS UO SALLIE 0} s|elialewl a3 SULIDAIRP JO So1sIS0| 8yl S8UELIE PUB JOPIO [[IM A

s|eLIa}e|n 21n20.4d
'AJESSa23U Se $s300.d
guiwiad sy 1eIS pue pajjelsul oG ued Juawdinba ay3 JO |8 38yl ainsus 0] USIA 9IS & Wioiad [[Im SAA

usisaq waisAg azijeul

"AJBSS2I2U SB pae]s sson0ud ayi 198 03 lomuaded Jusuwaside syl uSis pue MalAdy
Jud W3y ay3 usis

sdo231S IXaN

FIWAEIS AWIGS

WD

#&ﬁ
o
kﬁxr



6107 ‘8T q24 818 pajeal)
WIOD'SBAASRSIZ[OSIIOBSIARS UBAL | OOV S-0EP-66S | S9ADY UeA|:Aq pasedaud

£0TE6 VD UIAY 1S I9ABIN £08T
12113SIQ AHUNWIWOY) 191BAA UIALY

‘BUIODI9AA




"38ueys 01 1oa[gns se s33ed (B207] "SASUELD 2184 PUE SI]EJ |eD0] UO paseq AJeA [[im sjustuAed AN,

"saje. 3|geatpaldun ‘Buisit 03 Ul pao0] 198 U0 9SESIDU| $3JeJ SE JBIA AISAS %G se yonuwl se dn o3 03 Al s! [[Ig AHIIN INOA

0$
H00ES
{00k

q009%

s1eak OE JaA0 [11q ANIIIN

LS4B9A OF JOA0 1502 AlljIn |BJ0] LS4B9A O Ul [}1q ANOA Aepo3 ||1g AN ANOA

165629°TT$ T70'09% /8SYT$

j2UIoY JNOA e JySit AZJSUd uea|d ‘o|qep.iojje ajesauasd
03 221042 33 9ABY NOA MON ‘u013do 19130 OU Sem 8193 3Sneda( 9snoy JnoA 1ysnoq noA uaym Jamod A3lj1an Ang o3 dn paugdis NoA

3ulyjonN Sulogjoisod a8yl




“1OLIISIP AN INOA U A31D14I93]8 JO 9014d 3Y1 JO UDIIENIONY 9Y3 PUE ‘BSN AJID14309( 8.4n3NJ JNOA *sjusuoduiod WaisAs 03 sgewep

‘seau) SuIMO.S Wwouy Suipeys Yayieam Supn|ou; ‘SI01oB) JO LoqUINU e Uo paseq Alea sulAeS jenjoe 8y | aesn AZIaUs Ployasnoy pue ‘sa3ed AJHjiIN ‘uSiSap [euy Uo paseq Alea jliM uolonpoad WajsAs pue ssulAes,

€026 VD UIAY 1S JSASIN £0€€

aaq aopd 130 das By Inp unp AeW Ady Jep 984 uep
; U 0

Unid 000'0

Ui 000'0

uonduwnsuo) AS.1a8U3 SWOH "SA UOIIdINPOId Jejos

uoionpoud
a8esn jenuuy UID3SAS T JBIA

_(_ >>v_ £ >>v~ 3ZIS WRISAS
L98V/6 6/9'166 MWISLL09

"MoJ3q Jamod aonpoud [jim
WIaISAS JNOA MOY 335 "Auedwiod A3j13n JnoA wodj uoirdwnsuod Jamod InoA 3u33aso Ag ASUoul NOA aAeS 03 PauBISap S WSISAS INOA

W9)SAS JNOA .

SAMARIE AVIGE W

WD <



JUBWISSASSE XBY AJBJUN|OA B SE Ajjenuue piedsa Supuetiy paandas-A)1edoad st 3DVd siysuaq xey

104 3|qIS1j3 BB NOA JBUIAUM SUIULIDISP 03 JOSIAPE XE} INOA HNSUOI PINOYS NOA "ID1ISIP AN JNOA Ul ALIDII09}2 J0 3214d 3} JO UOHENIANY 3U3 PUE 95N AJDLI1I9[D 4Ny SN0A 'SJUsU0dUo Wid)sAs 0} a8euwep ‘ssal}

SumoJg we.y Suipeys Jayieam Suipnipuj ‘51010e) JO JSGUINU B LIO PasSEq UMOYS S21n3Y aU3 Wiod) AdeA ||im sBulres |enjoY ‘povjuetens jJou ale pue ‘sasodind UO[IBAISN]] 10f AJUC PIPUSTUL ‘SB1BWISS DJe sBulAeS pue

SaAIIUBIU] AJeA ABWI SB1E1 PUE SWLID) D|RHEAR [ENIOE INOA "[ercsdde pue Suijlamiapun 03 123[qns st SUIDUBUL JSPUS| 3Y3 YaIMm A[102.1p Ajdde 1SN NOA "pud| 0} JUBWHWILIOS € J0U BUIDUBLIL 10} JBj0 UB JOU SISIY 1,

sieah9ZT pouiad yoegAed
CIETL9TS 350D WRISASIBN %L V8T JUSWIISSAU| UO LINDY
0% SDAIJUDIU| B|qeJIBAY - %.wmwwwg (T 4A) 3usWAR Aaoug AjyUOW
TIETL9TS juswiied 0% JuBWARY 48|05 AJYIUCIA
LdMmopealg 1so) *“_.CwE>mn_

sbuiaes JBl0S 10 1800 g map g pIo

ETLTL9°18

872°361°GY

T65°625°11%

TS 65/ %%

PIARS BARY |[IM NOA ‘SIBBA OF JOAD

ysed .
SEMARDYS wYIHE o




£86'LL0'T$ 9,0TTT$ 0% 0% 1AXTAR) 00C'T0v$. 8T
116'558% 8vL11c$ 0% 0% LVE0LTS S60'78¢c$ LT
£917V9$ T06'T0C$ 0$ 0% 866191% 006'€9¢$ 91
rAArA Y. Y15°C61$ 0% 0$ £LS0YSTS 1L5'9%E$ ST
LyL'6YTS y95°c81$ 0% 0% P0S‘9T$ 890°0£€$ 14"
£81'99¢ 0£0's/1$ 0% 0% 0Ze'6ETS 0SEr1E$ 48
L¥8'80T$ - ¥68'991¢ 0% 0% L8Y°CETS 18£'662$ (4%
TVL6LTS - LET'65T$ 0% 0% 886'GCT$ LTAR A 12
8L8VEVS - TPLT5T$ 0$ 0$ L08'611$ 8vS'TLTS o1
619°985% - 689'v11$ 0$ 0% 8C6CTLS £L19°85C% 6
80ETEL$ - 996°LET$ 0% 0$ 9€£'801$ z0e'9vT$ 8
€L7'698% - GSSTETS 0% 0$ 8T0'€0T$ €L5'YECS L
8C8°000T$ - A TARY 0% 0% 096'L6% X ANAAY 9
TLT'921°T%- S19'611$ 0% 0% 6¥1'c6$ S9LT1C$ g
£88'SYTT$ - 6S0YTTS 0% 0% ¥.5'88% ££9'70C% 1’4
ov6'65€°TS - T9.'801$ 0% 0% 22TY8% ¥86°261¢ €
L0L'89V'T$ - TTL'E0TS 0$ 0% ¥80°08% ¥6L'€81$ Z
8TY'TLS TS - ¥68'86% 0% 0% 8YT'9LS [A N TA%S T
CTETLTS - ZIETLITS - 0% TIETL9TS 0% 0% 0
sSuiABS BAlRINWND SBUIABG ALIBDA SBA[IUBIU) jig Jejos MIN pIO Jeap
ysed g Angin
SMO|4 Yyse)d e

WO




JUBISSASSE XE AJEJUN|OA B SE Ajjenuue pledaJ Suldueuy paandas-Apadoad st 3DV ‘siusuaq xez
10} 9{qI31]3 248 NOA JUISYM SUILLIDISP 03 JOSIAPE Xe] INOA J[NSUOD PINOYS NOA JOLIISIP AJEN AN0A Ut AJDIII03(2 O 8d14d 3U3 JO UORENIONY BYJ pue '3SM ALD1IIDB}D 2.1N3NJ IN0A ‘s3usuodod WalsAs 03 a8ewep ‘saak)
Suimoas wo.y Suipeys Jayzeam SUIPN{DU| ‘SI010BS JO JSGUINU B UG PBSE] UMOYS S2INSY aY3 WO Atea J|im sBuiaes [enjoy pasjuesend jou a1e pue 'sasodind doiensnj|l Joj Ajuo papusiul ‘sajew}ss aJe ssuiaes pue

SBAIJUSIU] AJEA ABLL 3B PUE SWLIS] 9|GE|IRAR [ENIOR INOA "[erosdde pue Suijlimiapun 01 19alqns st Bujsueuly JIapus| ay3 YHm Aj30241p Ajdde 3SnLl NOA "PU| 03 JUSUILIWIOD € Jou SUjdUEUY J0J 1910 Ue JOU SISIY|,

- 15P65LP$ 0$ ZIETLYTS 878'861'S$ 165'629'T1$ sjejoL
1SY'6SLY$ 08€'C6E$ 0$ 0$ YARAAA%S L6V'0TLS 0¢
1£0'99€%$ £90'5.£$ 0% 0% 0z111e% £81'989% 6T
¥00'T66'C$ 609°L5ES 0% 0$ £06'562$ z15°€59% 8z
S6E'CEY'ES ¥96°0v€$ 03 03 8C1'18C$ T6£TT9$ Lz
Tev'T6T'es 560'62E$ 03 0% 659'19C$ ¥5LT65% 9z
9EE'L96TS £96'60g$ 0% 0% 195'%52$ 8ZS'Y95% ST
89¢'/59'$ YrS's6Z$ 0% 0% (A ¥A7A 9%9'/£5$ T
6Z819e$ v6£'182% 0$ 03 0ST0£C$ ¥b0TIS$ €T
1£0°080'C$ ¥89892% 0% 0% LL6'8TTS 199'/8t$ A4
8rETISTS $81'952$ 0$ 0% ¥52'80¢$ 6EV' YIS 1T
£91'655°T$ 6927rc$ 0% 0$ ¥50'86T$ ETETHYS oz
v68'01£'T$ 8062€2$ 0$ 03 z5£'881$ 092'1Z¥$ 6T

SSUIABS SALRRINWIND sBulARS ApJBaA SAALUBIU] 1t 1g[os MBN PIO Jedp

ysed g Aumn




IPOAES DABY [[IM WBISAS JNOA SIEDA OF 1X3U 3Y3 J9AQD

}edw| [ejuswuodiaug ooy v
WEE O



"AJESS3D3U
Se JOOJ UNOA U0 ABJaUs 3|gemaual ues|d Suljelsusd LeIS PUe Uo WSJSAS JNOA UIN} 03 Yyoms ayi dij-

[euonetadQ WalsAg

"AJBSS@DaU Se UIS]SAS INOA U0 UIN} 03 Uoissiuad NOA 3AI8 pue
J312W 12U e [[egsul ||Im AN ay) 933|dulod S| 3eyl aouQ "AND Byl woJl uordadsu) 10} 1sanbal jim SAA
uoljdadsuj

"AJBssaoau
Sse Wa3sAs ay ||easul 01 uoissituad sn sjuesd AN ay3 SoUO B1ep UoHE|[EISUL UB SjNPaLISs [|IM SAA
wa3sAg ay3 Jje3su|

"AJBSS9D3U Se 00U 9y3 JO do} UO sjeLialewl ayl Lij 03
QUBID B 3SN |[IM SAA SIS UO SALLIE 03 S|elIa1ew a3 SULIBAIDP 4O SOUSIB0| 94} 98UBLIE PUB JBPIO [[IM SAA

sjeli93ejn 94nd04d
"AJBSS9D9U SB $Sa20Ud
Sumiuwiad syl 14e1s pue pajjelsul 3¢ ued Juswdinba ay3 JO [|e 18Ul 2INSUD OF JISIA 3}IS & wogiad [[Im aaA

uSisaq walsAg azijeul

‘Adessadau se pajels sseooud oy 183 01 uomuaded Juswaai8e oyl USIS pue MIIADY
Jus W3y 9y usis

sda3s IXaN




1800 30" Street, Suite 280
Bakersfield, CA 93301-1930
Tel: (661) 616-5900

: 51 -
OVOST& Fax: (661)616-58390

PR K
PRITCHARD www.ppeng.com

EXHIBIT 1

January 16, 2019

James Water Bank Authority

Eric Averett, Rosedale Rio Bravo Water Storage District
Tim Ashlock, Buena Vista Water Storage District

Sent via email

Proposal to Update the Tulare Lake Basin Portion of Kern County Integrated Regional
Water Management Plan (Kern IRWM Plan) and Provide On-going Management Services

This proposal discusses our proposed scope of services together with associated fees,
deliverables and approximate schedules, sets forth our assumptions, and discusses other
services that may be of interest as the work proceeds.

Background

The Kern IRWM Plan is currently out of compliance with the Depariment of Water Resources ‘
(DWR) 2016 IRWM Guidelines. The Kern IRWM Plan was adopted by the Kern Regional Water
Management Group (RWMG) in 2011. A Climate Change and Vulnerability Assessment
addendum was adopted in 2014 to meet the requirements of the 2012 IRWM Guidelines. Since
then, DWR has issued their 2016 IRWM Guidelines, which includes specific items to be
addressed by IRWM Groups in order for a grant applicant to obtain funding under Proposition 1.

Under Proposition 1, there is approximately $26.4 million in Implementation Grant funding
available for the Tulare/Kern Funding Area (made up of 7 IRWM Groups including the Kern
Group). Approximately $12.7 million is available under Round 1 of the Implementation Funding
and is to be awarded in 2019, and an equal amount is available for Round 2, which is tentatively
scheduled for 2020. In order to qualify for this funding, grant applicants must have a Plan that
meets the 2016 Guidelines adopted by around June 2019, when the Round 1 Implementation
Grant Applications are due.

Under this proposal, Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group will prepare the updated Kern IRWM
Plan consistent with the 2016 guidelines and also assist the Kern IRWM Group with the on-
going management through 2019.

Scope of Services

Our proposed scope of work for this project is segregated into several Tasks, described below.

Task 1: Kern IRWM Plan Update

The update to the Kern IRWM Plan will include two primary efforts:
1. Addressing recent legislation requirements incorporated into the DWR 2016 Guidelines

Engineering * Surveying * Planning * Environmental » GIS « Construction Services + Hydrogeology * Consulting
Fresno ¢ Bakersfield * Visalia + Clovis * Modesto * Los Banos * Chico * Merced



Kern IRWM Group 1/16/2019
Proposal for Kern IRWM Plan Update and On-Going Management Page 2 of 4

2. Reviewing the existing Plan sections and incorporating updates to these sections to reflect
changes that have occurred in the Kern Group since the Plan was adopted.

Considering recent legislation requirements, the Plan update will:

« Address AB1249 which requires IRWM regions with areas of nitrate, arsenic,
perchlorate, or hexavalent chromium contamination, to include in its IRWM Plan a
description of each of the following:

o The location and extent of that contamination in the region

o The impacts caused by the contamination to communities within the region

o Existing efforts being undertaken in the region to address the impacts

o Any additional efforts needed to address the impacts
There are not more detailed or specific requirements from the State as to the level of effort
or extent required to meet this legislative requirement. From conversations with DWR, it
is our understanding that the use of available existing (or “known”) information will be
adequate to address this requirement. A request for the most recent available existing
information will be made regarding each of the constituents of concern under the
legislation. A review of publicly available information will be conducted. The data will be
summarized, likely including mapping and tabular data, and a written description
addressing the required items above will be provided and included in the Plan update. No
new water quality testing is included under this proposal.

e Address SB985 which requires the Plan to incorporate and acknowledge any Stormwater
Resources Plans (SWRP) or approved equivalent plans within the region. At this time,
the Kern Storm Water Resources Plan was adopted in 2016. The Kern SWRP overlies
the same boundary as the Kern IRWM Plan. This SWRP will be discussed in the Plan
Update and referenced.

e Address the additional requirements related to Climate Change. A review will be
conducted of the requirements to further address climate change and its impacts in the
Plan (beyond the Climate Change and Vulnerability Assessment addendum adopted in
2014). In accordance with the latest Guidelines, the IRWM Plan must address both
adaptation to the effects of climate change and mitigation of GHG emissions. Climate
change adaptation and mitigation must be addressed in various individual IRWM Plan
components, along with a general discussion of climate change topic.

This task will also include effort to review the language of the existing Plan, as well as to include
changes that have been implemented since the last Plan Update. A review of the existing Plan
language will be considered compared to the most recent Plan guidelines. It has been assumed
the Provost & Pritchard will work with the Kern Group to prepare an administrative draft of the
Plan Update and utilize the update process outlined in the Kern IRWM Plan. A series of meetings
will be held with the Kern Group to review multiple topics, what the existing Plan states on those
topics, and discuss any recommended changes. The Administrative Draft will be circulated to all
Members, Interested Parties and Stakeholders for comment. Upon receipt of comments, Provost
& Pritchard will summarize all comments and prepare an initial response for consideration by the
Kern Group. Provost & Pritchard will finalize the Plan update and prepare a final draft for public
comment that will be posted on the Kern IRWM Plan website. Upon receipt of any public
comments, Provost & Pritchard will summarize all comments and prepare an initial response for
consideration by the workgroup. The final Plan update will be prepared and submitted to the Kern
Group for adoption.



Kern IRWM Group 1/16/2019
Proposal for Kern IRWM Plan Update and On-Going Management Page 3of 4

Task 2. On-Going Management

Provost & Pritchard will provide the following additional on-going management services for the
Kern IRWM Group:

1.

2.

On-Going Management of IRWM Group after end of prior Plan Management Services
agreement.

Meeting Coordination — It is anticipated that four (4) Kern IRWM Group meetings will be
required in 2019. For each of these meetings an agenda and PowerPoint presentation is
anticipated to be prepared in advance. Minutes of these meetings will be prepared and
distributed.

Website Management — the Kern IRWM Plan has a functioning website that will be
updated with current information. Documents will be posted on the website as they are
distributed.

Project Submittal Forms - the Project submittal forms will be collected from stakeholders.
Provost & Pritchard will assist the Kern Group in reviewing the forms and providing ranking
information similar to previous efforts.

Pre-Application Workshop — Provost & Pritchard will provide assistance to the participants
in coordinating the presentation of Kern projects at the Pre-Application Workshop for the
Kern/Tulare Funding Area for the Round 1 Implementation Grant Cycle. Participants will
be responsible for preparing their own Project Information Form.

Fee Estimate

Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group will perform the services on a time and materials basis, in
accordance with our Standard Fee Schedule in effect at the time services are rendered. These
fees will be invoiced monthly as they are accrued, and our total fees, will not exceed our
estimated fees listed in the table below without additional authorization.

Task Estimated Fee
Task 1 $95,000
Task 2 $30,000
Total Estimated Fee: $125,000

Schedule

Once we receive a signed contract and are authorized to proceed, we can prepare the
Administrative Draft of the Kern IRWM Plan Update within 15 weeks. Upon receipt of
comments a Final draft can be prepared within another 4 weeks. It is anticipated that 3 week
review periods will be provided to the Kern Group in order to keep the project on schedule.

Assumptions

.

No paper copies of the Plan will be required.
No water quality testing will be required and is therefore not included.



Kern IRWM Group

1/16/2019
Proposal for Kern IRWM Plan Update and On-Going Management Page 4 of 4

+ Once finalized, the Plan would be adopted by the Kern Group, but it is not anticipated that
each individual member board or council would have to re-adopt the Plan.

« Participants will be expected to complete their own Project Information Forms.

Sincerely Yours,

Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group

JEFFREY EKLUND, PE
C 75680




Allocation of C()sts

Kern IRWM Plan Update & On-Going Management Costs =

$129,500

EXHIBIT 2

Average
Operating

Potential

Total Operating
Expenses of

Allocation

Cost Share by

Participant Expenses®** Participant Participants Percentage Agency
Kern County Witer Agency -- 50
Kern County - Y 15.00% $19,425
CITIES
City of Arvin $2,336.674 Y $2.336,674  0.96% $1,238
City of Bakersfield - Water Resources $28,416,013 Y $25.416.013  11.63% 515,059
City of Delano SHL3IR016
City of Maricopa**
City of McFarland
City of Shafler N
City of Tatt
City of Tehachapi 34,154,620 Y S4154.620 0 L70% $2,202
City of Wasco N
Subtotal $46,225,323 $34,907,307 14.28% $18,499
SPECIAL DISTRICTS
Arvin CsD
Arvin-Edison WSD* 530,565,188 Y $30.565, 188 12.51% $16,198
Bear Valley CSD
Belridge WSD N
Berrenda Mesa WD N
Buena Vista WSD* $7.765,187 Y ST.765.187  3.08% 34,115
Buttonwilliow CWD**
Dudley Ridge Water District N
East Niles CSD
Frazier Park PUD
Golden Hills CSD $2.083,720 Y $§2.083.720  0.85% 31,104
Greenfield CWD
Henry Mitler WD
Improvement District No. 4% $13.860,882 Y $13.860,882  5.67% 37,345
Kern Delta WD $7,297.934 Y $7.297.934 2.99% $3.867
Kern Water Bank Authority $10,425,730 Y $10423750  4.27% $5,525
Lamont PUD
Lamont Storm Water District**
Lebec CWD
Lost Hills UD**
Lost Hills WD N
Mettler CWD**
North of the River MWD N
Olcese WD**
Roscdale-Rio Bravo WSD $9,070.175 Y S9.070175  3T7% $4,807
Stallion Springs CSD
Tehachapi-Cummings CWD $8,405,772 Y $8.,405,772 3.44% $4,455
Tehachapi RCD
Tejon-Castac WD
West Kern WD S17.213.500 Y $17.213,500 7.04% $9.122
Wheeler Ridge-Maricopa WSD $59.335.785 Y $59.335.785  24.28% $31,444
Subtotal $166,023,891 $166,023,891  67.94% $87,983
OTHER INTERESTS
Long Canyon WC** S$17,891
Mt. Mcsa WC** $120.079
Rainbird Valley MUC** S41,254
Vaughn WC $3,209,584
Oildale MWC $6,780,427 Y $6,780,427 2.77% $3,593
Casa Loma WC** -
Subtotal $10,169,233 $6,780,427  2.77% $3,593
Total $222,418,448 $207,711,625]  100% $129,500

*Agency share reduced by $1,500 each as these agencies contributed to the Climate Change and Vulnerability Assessment in 2014

** Agency operating expenses are low resulting in an de minimis share

% § Years of annual operating expense data were collected from participants. The highest year was removed, and the remaining 4-year

average was used for each agency (per the Kern IRWMP Governance Structure).




COST SHARING AGREEMENT
For Update and Management of the Kern IRWMP

This Funding Agreement (Agreement), made and entered into on this ___ day of , 2019
by and between the James Water Bank Authority, hereinafter “Authority,” and Funding Participants of the
Tulare Lake Basin Portion of Kern County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Regional Water
Management Group, hereinafter “Funding Participants.”

WITNESSETH

Whereas, the Funding Participants are members of the Regional Water Management Group (“RWMG”),
and the RMWG has developed the Tulare Lake Basin Portion of Kern County Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan (Kern IRWMP); and

Whereas, the Authority Members and the RWMG Members are parties to a January 29, 2009
“Participation Agreement” providing for development of the Kern IRWMP, to be effective upon approval
of the Kern IRWMP; and

Whereas, the Members have entered into a “Governance Structure” Agreement providing for
implementation of the Kern IRWMP; and

Whereas, the Governance Structure Agreement provides for, among other things, the Executive
Committee in coordination with a legal entity willing to act on behalf of the Stakeholder Group to execute
and manage contracts; and

Whereas, the RWMG desires that a consultant be hired to provide an update and on-going management
services for the Kern IRWMP (“Consultant”); and

Whereas, the RWMG, acting through its Executive Conunittee, has authorized and requested the
Authority to contract with a Consultant for management services for the Kern IRWMP in an amount not
to exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1; and

Whereas, the Funding Participants listed in Exhibit 2, shall be responsible for providing funding for all
costs associated with the provision of services by said Consultant, each Funding Participant contributing
in accordance with the percentage assigned to such Participant in said Exhibit 2,

Now, therefore, it is hereby agreed as follows:

(1) This Agreement shall become effective when signed by Funding Participants representing 80
percent of the Consultant cost contribution, as shown in Exhibit 2. If Funding Participants
representing more than 80 percent but less than 100 percent of such costs sign this Agreement,
the percentages represented on Exhibit 2 shall be adjusted proportionally without need of formal
amendment of this Agreement.

(2) The Authority agrees to administer the Consultant’s contract for management of the Kern
IRWMP. '



(3) Each Funding Participant signing this Agreement agrees to contribute towards the Consultant
costs collectively shared by the RWMG in accordance with the percentage assigned to such
Funding Participant in Exhibit 2 but not to exceed that Funding Participant’s proportionate share
of the total Consultant costs shown in Exhibit 1.

(4) The Funding Participants agree to pay invoices from the Authority for the Consultant’s services
within forty (40) calendar days from the date of receipt of said invoices.

(5) Tt is mutually understood and agreed as follows:

d.

Withdrawal from the RWMG by any Funding Participant shall not reduce said
Participant’s responsibility under this Agreement to make payments o its proportionate
share of the full amount shown on Exhibit 1.

This Agreement shall terminate when (1) the Authority terminates the Consultant
contract and/or (2) when all obligations financial or otherwise, incurred under this
Agreement are resolved.

Any and all liability or expenses (including attorneys’ and experts’ fees and related costs)
to the Authority for claims by third parties or Consultants and injury to third parties or
Consultants, arising from or relating to this Agreement shall be allocated among the
Funding Participants on the basis of the percent of contribution required of each party
under Exhibit 2 of this Agreement. The term “injury” shali have the meaning prescribed
by section 810.8 of the Government Code. This provision shall survive termination of
this Agreement.

Any correspondence, communication or contract concerning this Agreement shall be
directed to the following:

Authority: James Water Bank Authority
c/o: Buena Vista Water Storage District
P.O. Box 756
Buttonwillow, CA 93206
Attn: Tim Ashlock

With a Copy to:

Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District
P.0. Box 20820

Bakersfield, CA 93390-0820

Attn: Dan Bartel

Upon receipt of any formal notice concerning this Agreement, the Authority shall
transmit same to each of the Funding Participants.

In signing below, each of the parties warrants and represents to each of the other parties
that each is a duly organized or constituted entity, with all requisite power to carry out its
obligations under this Agreement, and that the execution, delivery and performance of



this Agreement have been duly authorized by all necessary action of the board of
directors or other governing body of such party, and shall not result in a violation of such
party’s organization documents.

f.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.
Signatures sent by facsimile shall be deemed originals and treated in all respects as
originals.

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the respective successors and
assigns of all parties; provided, however, no party shall assign or transfer its rights or

(i

obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of all other parties.

h. The parties agree to take such further action and execute and deliver such additional
documents as may be reasonably required to effectuate the terms and-conditions of this
Agreement.

In witness whereof, the undersigned have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective
representatives duly authorized to enter into this Agreement.

Accepted:

James Water Bank Authority Funding Participant
Name Name

Title Title

Date Date



